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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Joseph Hernandez
Subject: [EXT] Deferral Request - Poker Lake Unit #320H (2RP-5326 and 2RP-5424)
Attachments: Poker Lake Unit #320H Battery - #318H (2RP-5326 and 2RP-5424) - Deferral Request.pdf

Please see the attached Deferral Request for the Poker Lake Unit #320H associated with two separate RP #s (2RP‐5326 
and 2RP‐5424). The report has been uploaded through the NMOCD application system and the fee has been paid (PO# 
X3DW5‐190719‐C‐1410). 
 
Thank You, 
Ashley 
 
 
 

 

Ashley Ager 

Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices 

970.946.1093 cell 

970.385.1096 office 

848 East Second Avenue, Durango, CO  81301 

www.ltenv.com 

      Think before you print. Click for our email disclosure. 

 
 
 


